

### DORSET REGIONAL MEETING

**Wednesday 3<sup>rd</sup> May 2017**

**Durweston Village Hall, Church Road, Durweston, Blandford DT11 0QA**

### PROGRAMME

**10.00-10.30**            **Tea/coffee and biscuits**

**10.30 – 12.30 Morning Session**

- |  |                 |
|--|-----------------|
| • Guild updates                        | Sue T-G         |
| • Review of The Conference             | Mary Gleadall   |
| • What's in a Name?                    | Iain Swinnerton |
| • My Experience with the 1939 Register | Teresa Goatham  |
| • Website recordings                   | Sue T-G         |

**12.30-1.15**        **Lunch** (provided at nominal cost)

**1.15 – 2.45**        **Afternoon Session**

**My One-Name Study**

Over to You! Discussion and (optional) input from all present! Please bring along something to say about your study. This can be anything you like, but could include:

- Progress/discoveries you have made/are making
- problems you have encountered
- solutions you have found
- software you use or are thinking of trying
- resources you find useful

We can also look at Profile Pages, Members' Website Project and we have a member willing to talk about using Legacy/Family Historian/TNG

Between us, we have a wealth of knowledge and experience about different aspects of one-name studies. Let's share our knowledge and help everyone!

2.45    Ideas for the **40<sup>th</sup> Anniversary of the Guild** in 2019 and Close

Please reply to [rep-dorset@one-name.org](mailto:rep-dorset@one-name.org)

Or phone 01202 767121 by **Wednesday 26<sup>th</sup> April if possible**